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From: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2006 12:58 PM
To: 'Cheng, Sam'
Cc: 'tech3@nwb.nunavut.ca'
Subject: RE: Tower Painting Project at NWS Radar Site FOX-M, Hall Beach,
Nunavut.

Sorry for the delay in responding to your email.  Based on the information provided it appears that an amendment to 
NWB6FOH0409 is required.  Please submit your documents electronically to my attention.  I refer you to our file 
NWB6SHE0409 which has the same undertaking as the above.  Any questions, please don't hesitate to call.  The link 
to our application forms and questionnaires is:
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/NWB%20Administration/NWB%20GENERAL%20INFORMATION/
Regards,

-----Original Message-----
From: Cheng, Sam [mailto:Sam.Cheng@nasittuq.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2006 7:43 AM
To: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca; colette.spagnuolo@ec.gc.ca; matkinson@gov.nu.ca; hawkinss@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Cc: kalen.ke@forces.gc.ca
Subject: Tower Painting Project at NWS Radar Site FOX-M, Hall Beach, Nunavut.

This is to notify you that Nasittuq Corporation, on behalf of the North Warning System Office will be implementing 
subject project.  Details are captured in the attached documents.

Please contact the undersigned if you should have any questions.

Yours truly,

Sam Cheng
Nasittuq Corporation

Tel: (613) 787-3868
E-mail: sam.cheng@nasittuq.com
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